
Message 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 

Subject: 

TrackingUpdates@fedex.com [TrackingUpdates@fedex.com] 

6/4/2020 12:48:30 PM 

Christina Erwin [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 

(FYDI BO HF 23SPDL T)/ cn=Recip ients/ en =4ddd bff2e8414460a bdcaaefc2d500dd-Ch ri sti na E] 

FedEx Shipment 770619793235 Delivered 

Your package has been delivered 
Tracking# 770619793235 

Ship date: 
Wed, 6/3/2020 
ATTN: M!NDY W!LCOX 

CITY OF :>ml.E\NOOD 

l>~GLE\NOOD. CA 9030i 

Delivered 

Shipment Facts 
Our records indicate trmt the foilowing package has been delivered. 

Tracking number: 770619793235 

Status: Del!vereci: 06/04/2020 1241 

FM tor 

Release on foe 

Reference: D20i70i236.00 TASK 92 

Signed for by: l::Zelease on tiie 

DeHvery locatkm: CUl..V[f~ CITY, CA 

Service type: 

Packaging type: FedEx@ Envelope 

Number of pieces: 

Weight: O.SO ~b. 

Specb! h<lndHng/Services: 

Standard transit: 6/4/2020 I 0 30 arn 

Delivery date: 
Thu, 6/4/2020 12:41 pm 
Robert Sprowls, PRESIDENT 

& CHIEF 

Golden State Water 

6830 Gf:(J:J::l'! VAUYY Cll::ZCl..L 

SUITE 406 

CUL.VEF: CITY. CA 90230 

us 
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